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Kay Flynn 
I_ 

From: Melinda Watts 

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2005 4:58 PM 

To: Kay Flynn 

Subject: Docket type change for Docket No. 0501 82-TI 

O R I G I ~ A ~  
Docket No. 0501 82-TI should be changed to 0501 82-TP as the transfer of customers includes both local and long 
distance customers. The KMC Telecom 111 LLC customer base being transferred includes those whose 
telecommunications services are provided pursuant to three KMC certificates: 

TJ228 KMC Telecom 111 LLC 
TX292 KMC Telecom I11 LLC 
TA058 KMC Telecom 111 LLC 

The gaining company, TelCove Investment, LLC, will serve the customers pursuant to the following certificates: 

TJ206 TelCove Investment, LLC 
TX278 TelCove Investment, LLC 

Since each respective company's certificates affected by the transfer bear the same company name and since each 
company does not have any other certificates under that same name, I do not believe the docket title needs to be 
changed. However, the docket information needs to be reflected in MCD and CMS under each company code. 

Thanks. 

Melinda Watts 

411 3/2005 


